
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
TUESDAY, JUNE 28, 2016 

7:00 PM 
 

(RDN Board Chambers) 
 

A D D E N D U M 
 
PAGES 
 

5. COMMUNICATION/CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 (All Directors – One Vote) 
 
2 Rachel Hamling, Sims Associates Land Surveying Ltd. and Fern Road Consulting 

Ltd. re Development Variance Permit Application No. PL2016-091 – Island Highway 
West, Electoral Area ‘H’.   

 
3-8 John C. Adams, Cook Roberts LLP Lawyers, re 2954 Canyon Road, Nanaimo BC 
 
9-10 BC Registry Services re BC Company Summary for 0904255 B.C. LTD. 
 
11-18 Photographs of Fencing re 2954 Canyon Road, Nanaimo BC 
 
19-20 Neels Duplessis, Sitka Landscaping,  re Inn Grounds Clean-up 
 
21-34 Sharat Chande, Kontrol Engineering Ltd., re Cassidy Inn, 2954 Canyon Road, 

Nanaimo – Structural Review and Structural Engineer Schedule B. 
 
35-37 Eva Kozikowska, re Oracle Interiors, re Cassidy Inn, 2954 Canyon Road, Nanaimo 
 
38 Footprints Security Signed Contract, re Cassidy Inn, 2954 Canyon Road, Nanaimo 
 





From: Rachel Hamling <RHamling@simssurvey.ca>
Date: June 28, 2016 at 3:34:04 PM PDT
To: "Holm, Jeremy" <JHolm@rdn.bc.ca>, "Boogaards, Stephen" <SBoogaards@rdn.bc.ca>
Cc: Helen Sims <hsims@simssurvey.ca>, "iimdeas@shaw.ca" <iimdeas@shaw.ca>
Subject: RDN File: PL2016-091 - 6311 Island Highway West - Client: DEAS

Hi Jeremy and Stephen,

After careful consideration, our client, Jim Deas, has decided to remove the DVP application from the
Board agenda tonight. Thank you both for your assistance with this file.

Best regards,

Rachel Hamling

Project Coordinator

Sims Associates Land Surveying Ltd. and
Fern Road Consulting Ltd.
Phone: 250-752-9121

Fax: 250-752-9241

2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38


	Agenda
	Corresp - R Hamling re DVPA PL2016-091
	Corresp - J Adams re 2954 Canyon Road
	BC Registry Services re BC Company Summary for 0904255 BC Ltd.
	Photographs of Fencing
	Corresp. - N Duplesses re Inn grounds clean-up
	Corresp - S Chande re Structural Review and Schedule B
	Corresp - E Kozikowska re 2954 Canyon Road
	Footprints Security Signed Agreement



